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1. Question: Regarding On-Ramping, are Joint Ventures allowed?
Response:  Since EXPRESS is awarded IAW FAR 8.405, all potential BPA holders must hold a GSA
schedule.  Joint ventures are permitted to respond to the upcoming on-ramp RFQ, if the GSA
schedule is in the joint venture name only. The joint venture must own the GSA schedule.
For example, Company A and Company B form a joint venture named Company XYZ, the GSA
schedule must be held by Company XYZ.

2. Question: Are there plans for on-ramp in other domains?
Response: Currently there are no plans for on-ramps in other domains.

3. Question: How is business size established for BPAs?
Response: Business size is determined at the BPA level based upon the size for the applicable
NAICS at time of quotation submission. The GSA schedule size is not used for the basis of size
under EXPRESS.

4. Question: Regarding CRP Development, what does that mean and how long does it take?
Answer: The Contract Requirement Package (CRP) includes all of the required acquisition
documents needed for the contracting team to execute the procurement action.  The length of
preparation for a CRP is dependent upon the requirement office. Some CRPs can be completed
quickly, for example, in follow-on situations where the requirement does not change much.
Others take more time, for example, in the case of a new requirement. There are several factors
that feed into the timeline for creation of a CRP. The Upcoming Actions report posted on the
EXPRESS Website has estimated dates reflected based upon the contracting team’s assessment
of where the package development is at the time.  It is difficult to predict, but as the CRP is
closer to being finalized, the dates become more accurate. ACC-RSA has communicated the
importance of the use of our internal planning tools in order to more accurately align projected
dates with actual dates, but unfortunately sometimes the requirement offices face issues when
developing the packages that can impact those expected dates of submission

5. Question: Regarding 2022L-06 PM ASE, was the Logistics/Programmatic combined into one
under Programmatic?
Answer: The review to consolidate is in process. The new anticipated TORFQ number is 2022P-
02.

6. Comment: Historical Links not working on Website.
Response: The SSCM acknowledges that some of the historical links may not be working. The
team is working on refreshing the website, but that does not guarantee that all historical files
will be uploaded to the website. Some reasons like OPSEC, PAO, and Secure Environment (SEC)
prohibit the team to upload documents. If there are any specific files you are looking for, please
contact the SCCM POCs for assistance.



7. Comment: Recommend the updated dates for TORFQs be presented at ICE.
Response: The Government will take this request into consideration. Tracking acquisition dates
is very difficult as they are very fluid and are constantly changing across all the programs.    We
are looking at ways to present accurate data, so please track the quarterly information
presented at the PALT sessions and the Upcoming EXPRESS Actions spreadsheet posted on the
EXPRESS website.

8. Question: Regarding 2022L-02 and 2022L-01, these appear to be duplicates. Can the team
double check these?
Response: 2022L-02 is Operation and Readiness Logistics Support (AMC)

9. Question: Regarding Open Season Attachments – Should the name be in all capitals as in SAM?
Should the substitutions be on Attachment 4s and Labor Category Description attachment?
Response: Names do not have to be in all capital letters.  Substitutions should match on the
Attachment 4 and Labor Category Description attachment. There is a column with minimum
education and experience requirements on both attachments. Substitutions should be included
here. If there is a blanket substitution chart for all GSA labor categories in the schedule, that
chart may be included below the labor categories on each Attachment.

10. Question: Regarding the 2022 NDA which repealed the preference for FFP services, will EXPRESS
be falling in line with that recommendation?
Response: For EXPRESS, the allowable contract types are FFP and T&M, or a hybrid approach for
both in the Task Order award.   For the contract type selection, it is up to the Contracting Officer
to determine the contract type that is appropriate for each acquisition.  All TOs that include
T&M must be approved in accordance with regulations.

11. Question: Can someone confirm Next PALT date of 24 Aug?
Response: Yes, the 24 August PALT is still scheduled.  Next PALT meeting is scheduled for 2
November 2022.
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